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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2020 10:41 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: AUDIT CHECK

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Denise, 

 

Audit check done for YN3541R, found parts prices need verification, market value too high and 

recommend roof panel to repair instead of replace. I already spoken to Rasul. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2020 9:18 AM 

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: AUDIT CHECK  

  

Hi Simon, 

  

Audit check 

  
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will 

be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  


